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i. 

INTRODUCTION 

Lt. Col. William Scott has been claimed 
by several descendents for membership in the 
Daughters of the American Revolution, because 
of his eight years and eight months service. 
Our own national number in the DAR is 494864. 
Several times a year we receive letters from 
persons trying to prove a line of descent 
from William Scott. Our sources of infor­
mation have consisted of a SCOTT FAM.I.LY RECORD, 
compiled by Thomas Seymour Scott, about 1898, 
and the work we have done in compiling and 
proving our own line. Since only one copy 
of Thomas Seymour Scott's record is known 
to be in existance, it seemed ,nse to revise 
and reissue it to make the information more 
readily obtainable. Thomas Seymour Scott 
was an able and careful genealogist, obvious­
ly working from actual records and L. ~ kno,;-1-
ledge of older relatives then living~ ·:-le 
have found no major errors in his work, al­
though we have found from time to time addi­
tional i~tormat~on. In this book we have 
added to what we had in Thomas Seymour Scott's 
record and rearranged the book to give it 
a more modern format. 

There were other Scotts in Saratoga. 
Co., N. Y., unrelated to our Scotts. Thom.!:\S 
Seymour Scott does not mention them in his 
book. However various bits of information 
about them have come into our hands, so in 
the back of this book, in a special section, 
we have included the little we know of them. 

To those who search in vain for their 
ancestry, we can only say that the name Scott 
was a common one. Many must descend from the 
other Scotts of Peterborough, and there were 



ii. 

other Scott families that came to America. 

We would be delighted to hear from anyone 
who can add to the information contained in 
this book and can supply additional copies 
for $7.oo each. Write Mrs. Evans Harrell, 
8445 Eustis Farm Lane, Cincinnati, Ohio, 
45243. 
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1. 

ANCESTRY OF WILLIAM SCOTT 

Thomas Seymour Scott had access to vari­
ous family letters. which he quotes: 

"Hugh Scott, Swatragh, May 16th. 1793 to 
William Scott, Esq •• }lilton• Saratoga, Co •• 
N. Y.; Dear and loving Brother: I read with 
joy your letter. ••• According to your advice 
I did endeavor to get in readiness, but times 
being so far altered I could not get off trrJ 
concern for this year at the expiration of 
which 9 God willing I mean to be with you. I 
have conveyed my eldest soni John 0 to the ship 
eoeMy family consists of my wife• four boys 9 

one daughter with me and all small &o• The boy 
that is gone to you, if it pleases God he ever 
reaches you, I hope you will have a fatherly 
care over him. He is well advised to be obed­
ient to you." Thomas Seymour Scott adds that 
Hugh's son John is said to have gone to Cin­
cinnati, Ohio• and does not further refer to 
him. It also would seem that although Hugh 
Scott expressed his intention of coming to 
America. that his plans were probably not real­
ized. 

"Archibald Scott• Sliatragh• June 27th. 
1836. To his dear Cousin Col. Lewis Scott. 
Greenfield Center. Saratoga Co.• N. Y •.••• 
Often heard my father. when alive. saying that 
he had only one brother who emigrated to Amer­
ica •oo I live in the town of Swatragh and hold 
a small pi.e.ce of landa I have got six of a 
f°amily 9 three sons and.three daughters. I have 
two brothers yet alive, and one sister. My 
sister lives in Scotlandi and my two brothers 
live in the Town of Swatragh. I can say no-­
thing about your Mother 9 s friends. I heard my 
Mother saying when alive that it was Rosannagh 
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Tait that they called my aunt by my Uncle 
William Scott who went to America• and that 
she was bred some place near Garvagh in the 
County of Londonderry, but there are no Taits 
living there at this timeo My Father died 
about 19 or 20 years ago. My Mother is dead 
about six years since. When you write dir­
ect to care of John Wallace post master• 
Garvagh to be forewarded." 

"Archibald Scott, Swatragh, 17th May 
1837. To his Cousin Col6 Lewis Scott, Green­
field Centert Saratoga Co~t N. Y. ••• I oc­
cupy a small farm in Swatragh, live by my in­
dustry. I have six childrent three boys and 
three girlse lfy eldest boy 15 years of age 
and the next other 13 who are also industriouse" 

0 Archibald Scott~ Swateraghp Garvagh" 
County Derry Ireland 8 June 1837e To Levis 
Scott Qee I am the son of Hugh Scott of Swater~ 
agh o. e a blacksmithe And the son of old 
Archibald Scott •<)• a blacksmith also. And 
this Archibald was father to William, and your 
granfather and mine also. Re lived in the 
Parish of Aryhadaway and Macasquin (camus Benn) 
all in County Derry. ••• I sent to you in Aug. 
1836 and a second lately• but has not time to 
reach you yet._ and having a favorable oppor­
tunity- of my nei_ghbor Mr. Scilly ••• I have 
3 sons and 3 daughters. all a thriving hardy 
race, bred to industry, and getting a share of 
education as they advance. I am 45 years of 
age, blessed with good health, my wife a fru­
gal agreeable and attentive to her domestic 
concerns••• I have two brothers Alexe and 
William~ each have their families~ and one 
widow sister Jane who has a family~ they are 
all living agreeabl~· in the fear of God ... 
the love of their acquaintances; and support 
themselves by their industrye My brother 
William is a blacksmithp and i-s a smart handy 
tradesman. Your Grandfather by your Mother 
was John Tate of Garvagh, he was a very res-. 
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pectable Woolen Merchant, he lived in good esteem 
among his fellow citizens. and died lamented." 

"Archibald Scott to Lewis Scott 9 February 
the 16 1852. Sir: I take the liberty of writing 
to let you know that my name is Archibald Scott 
from the County Derry 9 Ireland, and I landed in 
America the third of June 1851 9 and I stop with a 
Mro Ae Baldwin of Yo~ers, and rq father's name 
is Archibald Scott, and he told me he had some 
friends in a place called Greenfield~ Saratoga 
County 8 State of New Yo_rko" Thomas Seymour Scott 
refers to; but does not quotet another letter 
from the same place, March 12tho 1852~ which con­
tained no additional information. He comnents 
that this Archibald Scott is said to have return­
ed to Ireland. 

From the above it is evident that William 
Scott was one of two sons of Archibald Scott; a 
blacksmith of Aryhadaway and l.facasquin 9 County 
De.rry 9 Ireland. 

-
Thomas Seymour Scott tells us that William 

Scott used a Crest upon the handles of the spoons 
in his camp chest 9 and that he used the same crest 
on the panels of his carriage after the Revolution. 
From this he deduces that the Scott family came 
from Rassendean (now Jedbrugh)g County of Roxburghi 
Scor.lando Between 1672 and 1743 they emigrated 
tt.- Irelands 

In "The General Armory" by Sir Richard Burke 
Rarrison 9 59 Pall Mall~ Londonii) Engo is recordedg 
aaAdam Scott (Hassendean 1672) Or. on a bend Az. 
a star of six points betveen two crescents ar. In 
base a bow and arrow of the seconde Crestg A hand 
holding a pole= ax ppro Mottog Trustue and Truen 
It was this crest which William Scott usedG 

William Scott iijcalled Alexander Scott of 
Peterborough an uncleo '9 We believe there may have 
been four brothers~ John 9 Archibald 9 William and 
Alexander Scotto We emphasize that we have nothing 



to prove the following 9 but strongly suspect 
that it is soo They were all in Peterborough 9 

except Archibald 9 and Archibald 0 s son. William 
went to Peterborough to be with at least one 
uncle, Alexandere The ages of the men and the 
similarity of the names that they gave to their 
children makes it a strong possibility that they 
were relatedo For reference see History of 
Peterborough~ NQ Ho by Albert Smith (1876)~ also 
Inscriptions on Gravestones in the two old Cem­
eteries on the East Hill in Peterborough, No Ro 

Four brothers& 
io John Scott 9 bo Co 1706 in Ireland, d. 

Peterhorough, No Hop 6 June 1798 9 aged 
920 

iio Archibald Scott, bo Co 1710~ who had two 
sons; William and RughQ William Scott 
was the progenitor of the family that is 
the subject of this book0 

iiio William Scott~ bo Co 1713 9 do Peterborough 9 
No Ho 9 2 Novo 1795 9 aged 820 He mo Co 

1740~ Margaret Greggp bo Ce 1717 9 do Peter= 
borough9 3 Octo 1797 9 aged 800 He came 
to America· from. Colraine in Northern Ire­
land in 1736 9 settled in Hopkinton~ Masso 9 
then moved to Peterborough in 1739 or 
17400 He was called by Albert Smith "son" 
of William"~ which could be a clue to 
~hA father of all the brotherso Children: 
Ellen• Ma,;yi Davide Thomas, Hannah, Will­
iam and Margaret$ 

ivo Alexander Scott 9 one of the early settlers 
of Peterborougho He moved to Dublin;, N~ H. 
Children8 Williama> DavidP> Alexander, Johnc 



WILLIAM1 SCOTT AND HIS DESCENDENTS 

lo William1 Scott 9 bo Swateragh~ Coe Derry~ Ire~ 
land Ce 1743~ son of Archibald Scottw de No Green~ 
field~ Saratoga Co$~ No Yo 9 14 July 1815. He me 
Co 1760~ Rosannagh Tait (Tate)o She was the daugh~ 
ter of John Tait~ Woolen Merchant of Garvagh~ Coe 
Derryo Possibly she was a descendent of Samuel 
Tate who died in Dunlandy~ County Down in 1727 
(Irish Genealogical Guides~ vol. lp Reve William 
Clare (1930) 9 Pe 100). Sometime after 1783 she 
divorced William Scott and on 15 March 1786~ in 
Colrain~ Masso Rosanna.Scott and Andrew Dalrymple 
filed their intention to marry (V. R~ of Colrain)G 
Andrew Dalrymple was an uncle of Barbara Dalrymple 
who married Lewis Scott (see below) o Andrew and 
Rosanna (Tait) (Scott) Dalrymple settled in Whit­
tingham, Vt~ and were living there in 1800 with 
two sons~ aged 10-160 The sons were named Andrew 
and Luther. (1800 Vto census)o William. Scott 
also married a second time; Co 1790~ Charity Gilli­
lando She was related to William Gilliland of 
Essex Co~p No Yo and was said to have been quite 
well=to~do and to have several slaves~ She was 
greatly esteemed by her step-childreno 

William Scott and his first wife came to America 
shortly after their marriage and settled in Peter­
borough~ No Ho William Scott was a merchanto On 
hearing of the Battle of Lexington, he closed his 
store~ melted his lead weights into bullets and 
raised a company of 60 meno On arriving at Bos­
ton he was transferred to the First New Ramp4hire 
Regiment~ camanded by Colo John Stark~ under the 
command of General Putnamo Capto Samuel Cherryp 
in William Scott's pension application~ said, w•he 
crossed over to Nodley's Island and brought off a 
number of cattle and horses from under the enemies 
firep and on the same evening a Brittish armed 
schooner 9 having been sent to annoy us~ was so 
harrassed by the fire of our musquetry that they 
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quit the decks and she drifted upon the ways 
of Winnesemit Ferry. the Brittish barges being 
sent out to extricate here William Scottg then 
a Captain 9 with a party of soldiers~ proceeded 
into the water and mud• under a brisk fire from 
the enemy and set her on fire~ whereby she was 
burned d<>lffi to the water." William Scott also 
served at the Battle of Breed's Hill and was in 
the retreat from Ticonderoga. On 19 Sept. 1777 
in the battle with General Burgoyne at Beaai.s 
Heights he became entitled to the rank of Major 1 
and the command of the right wing of the regi­
ment devolved upon him. In the course of the 
day he received a wound by a ball passing through 
his left thumb, cutting off the small sinews 
and bones of his hand. When he returned from 
the Plains of Monmouth and was trying to quell 
a mutiny he was stabbed by a soldier of the 
Pennsylvania line. the offender, McGonnegal" 
was sentanced to death by a Court Marsha11 1 but 
he was pardoned by General Washington. at the 
request of Major- Scotto William Scott was with 
the western expedition under the conn:nand of 
General Sulli•vaa as Major of the First Mew 
Hampshire ~RegimentG Re was acting commander of 
the Brigade 1782~3. He became a Lieutenant 
Colonel by Brevet, 10 Octo 1783. He had 36 
battle scars from his eight years and eight 
months service in th-e Revolutione Both of his . 
hands were drawn and misshapen from the woun.dse 
Bis name appears many times in the New Hampshire 
Revolutionary Rolls. 12 March 1807 he was 
granted a pension of $25.00 a month& 

When his regiment was disolved in July 1784 
he became a merchant in Schnectady~ No Y. In 
1786 he .moved to Ballston~ now Greenfield 9 Ha Y. 
The first land.that h.e. bought he sold to Geno 
Samuel Bailey in 17900 Re bought a second farm 
in N& Greenfield that became known as "the 
homestead". It had 100 acres~ In 1793 he was 
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first Supervisor of the town of Greenfield and 
was re-elected in 1796. 1798-1803 he was 
Justice of the Peace. In 1812 he built the 
family home that was in the family for over 
100 years. Re was buried with full masonic 
ceremonies in ~ailey Cemetery. 

His will• in brief, saysg "I give my beloved 
wife Charity Scott the use 9 improvement and 
benefit of my Fann on which I now live in 
Greenfield •~o also trrJ personal property ••e 
also the legal services of my.black woman 
Nancy and her daughter Matilda •o• I give my 
grandson John Scott my Fuzee or Musket" 
[which was taken from an Indian Chief in the 
expedition under Gen. John Sullivan] o•• "my 
grandson William Ho Scott my solver watch••• 
tr/ grandson William S .- Scott my wearing ap-= 
parel e•e trrJ' son Lewis Scott· 50 acres of land 
in Greenfield on the road leading from Major 
Samuel Bai.ley.s to Northumberland s.. rest 
divided between T'If!J son Lewis and the children 
of my son John ~Ito to my son Lewis Scott nine 
elevenths part of my said farm at the decease 
of my wife Charity ~oo grandsons William H~ 
Scott and Moses Scott 9 the two sons of my son 8 
John 9 deceased to each of them one eleventh 
part of my said farm at the decease of rtrJ 
wife oeo Lewis Scotti -at his election shall 
have the. p.riviledge to purchase their two 
elevenths share eoe Charity Scottp Lewis Scott 
Major Sanuel Bailey executors ooe signed 
11 April l815i witnessed by Joseph Deuel Jr. 9 

James Deuel 9 Joseph Black.leacho 0 Jase Allen 
and James Deuel swore to the appraisal be~ 
fore Samuel Bailey 9 Justice~ 9 Octo 1815e The 
appraisal filed 7 June 1816 had an evaluation 
of about $500$000 The inventory included 
one black woman 40 years of age and one young 
black 16 years of agei undoubtedly the slaves 
mentioned in his ville All of the above 
filed in the Surrogates Court~ Saratoga Co. 
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Children of Willianf and Rosannagh (Tait) Scott: 
2 io John, b. 1765 
3 ii. Lewis, b. 1774 

2o John2 Scott (Williaml), b. Peterborough, 
No Ho• 11 Aug. 1765• do at his son's house• at 
Buffalo• N. Y •• 6 May 1839 8 bur. Forest Dawn 
Cemetery. Hem. 1786 Marcia Younglove. She 
was bQ Bridgewater 9 Somerset Co.~ N. J.t 26 
June 1765~ youngest daughter of Isaiah Young­
love and Mary Lucas • She do Kingsbury e Wash­
ington Co.~ N~ Yoi 4 Octo 1824~ bur. Baker Ceme­
tery;, Sandy Hi 11 ~ N. Y.. She was a member of 
the Baptist Church of Greenfield~ No Yo and 
was baptized 20 Sept. 1792 by Elder Samuel 
Rogerse 

Too young to enlist~ John Scott went into the 
Revolu~ion as a servant to his father. He 
served during the war~ going to scho~l while 
in winter quarters& In 1780 and 11 May 1781 
he drew pay as a fife major~ (N. He Rev. Rolls~ 
Vol. 2p P• 710 & 267)0 In 1787 he practised 
medicine in Willsboro~ Essex Co. 0 Ne Yo In 
1790 he moved to Greenfield~ N. Y. In 1797 he 
moved to Hoosick~ Rensellaer Coo, Ne Ye 8 
Augo 1798 he joined Federal Mark Lodge (Masons) 
in Hoosick Falls and became Senior Warden pro 
tem 17 OctG 17990 He was elected Secretary 
17 Deco 1800 and served 3 years. In 1816 or 
1817 he moved to Greenfield~ settling on Lewis 
Scott 9s farme 1821~24 he moved to Kingsbury~ 
Washington Coo~ No Yo After his wife died in 
1824 he lived with his son~ Dr6 William K. 
Scott~ first at Sandy Hill~ N. Y.i then after 
1836 at Buffalo~ Among hi~ descendants there 
is no one now living bearing the name of Scott9 
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Children of John2 and Marcia (Younglove) Scott: 
4 i. William Kennedy Scott 1 b. 1788 
5 ii. Moses Younglove Scott• b. 1795 

3. Lewis2 Scott (William1). bo Peterborough 1 
N. H., 8 April 1774• d. Greenfield, N. Y., 22 
Feb. 1866, bur. Bailey Cemetery. He m. prob­
ably at Halifaxp Vto 9 where his bride's parents 
were living, 28 April 1794 1 Barbara Dalrymple. 
She was b. Northbridge~ Mass •• 21 Febo 1774• 
daughter of William and Mary (Straight) Dalrym­
ple (Vo Ro of Northbridge 9 Masse)e Shed. 
20 Febo 1856 at Greenfield~ No Yo_ and is bure 
with her husband at Bailey Cemetery. Halifax~ 
Vt& is close to Whittinghamp Vte where Lewis 
Scott 9 s mother. Rosannagh (Tait) (Scott) Dal­
rymple9 was living with her second husband, 
Andrew Dalrymple~ uncle of Barbara Dalrymple. 
Thomas Seymour Scott says that Barbara Dalrym­
ple was slight and short in staturet of sweet 
dispositionp and was considered very handsome. 

During the--Revolution it is thought that Lewis 
Scott stayed with a family at Athol 9 }lass. He 
settled at Greenfield, N. Ys after his marriage 
living near his father. 14 or 15 March 1803 
he was commissioned an Ensign in the New York 
State Militia, Saratoga Regit. 63rd., under 
Lieute Col. Rogerse 8 April he was commission­
ed in 1805 a Lieutenant in the 59th Regiment. 
31 May 1809 he was a Captain in Col. Prior 8 s 
10th Regiment. Re served at Sackett~s Har­
bor in the War of 1812e 7 June 1816 he was 
made 2nd Major of the 59th Regiment. 27 
March 1819 was the date of his commission as 
Lieutenant Colonel of the 59th Regiment. (Min­
utes of the Council of Appointment)o He 
engaged in the lumber business with Edwin c. 
Weed and was Commissioner of Deeds in Green-
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field. He was in the hotel business and a 
farmer. He was Master of his masonic lodge 
for a number of years. After his father died 
he moved into the family "homestead" and 
lived to be over 90 years old. 

Children of Lewis2 and Barbara (Dalrymple) Scott: 
6 i. William Smith Scott, b. 1795 
7 ii. John Scott, b. 1796 
8 iii. Lucinda Scott 9 b. 1798 
9 iv. Lewis Scott• b. 1801 
10 v. Alexander Hamilton Scott, b. 1804 
11 vie Dudley Fish Scott, b. 1807 
120 viie Charity Gilliland Scott9 b. 1809 
13. viii. Samuel Stewart Scott, b. 1812 
14. ix. Mary Ann Scott» be 1815 

4e William Kennedy3 Scott (John2
9 William1) 9 

b. Willsborop Essex Co.i Ne Y. 9 29 Nov. 1788 9 
do 78 West Mohawkp Buffalog N. Yo_ 9 5 Jan. 1879p 
buro Forest Dawn Cemeteryo Re m. East Granbyt 
Hartford Coo w Co. 9 Nove 1814 9 Mary Gaye She 
was b. 19 ~May 17-93~ d-aughter of Richard Gay and 
his wife~ who was a Grangere She de 18 Febo 
1854 and is bura at For.est Dawn Cemetery in 
Buffalo. She was a member of the Presbyterian 
Church in Sandy Hill: in 1834. 

In 1794 William Kennedy Scott moved with his 
father to Hoosick. 9 Rensalaer Coo, NQ Y._ In 
Septe 1803 he had a store in Shaftsbury 9 Vt.i 
and in 1804 he had a store in Bennington 9 Vt. 
In 1805 he began to study medicine 0 attending 
lectur.es at Dartmouth College. In 1808 he 
received the first liscens~ granted by the 
State Medical Society of New Yo_rks H.e re= 
ceived his Me De degree in 1809 and in June 
,started practising at Eo Nassau~ Ne Y. Re 
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was a surgeon at Plattsburg, 1813-4. In 1816 
he sold his home at E. Nassau and bought a farm 
from Lewis Scott in Greenfield. He moved there 
in 1817 but the next year he moved to Argyle• 
Washington Co •• N. Y. In the spring of 1821 
he moved to Sandy Hill 9 N. Y. In 1825 he be­
came a merchant, making the first lucifer 
matches, but it was not profitable so he took 
to lecturing. I~ 1835 he was a delegate to a 
temperance convention at Buffalo. In 1836 he 
settled at Buffalo and was a member of the 
Buffalo Historical Society and the Medical 
Society of Erie Co., N. Y._ 

Children of William Kennedy3 and Mary (Gay) Scott~ 
15 i. Mary Antoinette Scott, b. 1815 
16 ii. Harriet Newell Scott 9 b. 1817 
17 iii. Marcia Eliza Scott~ be 1821 
18 iv. Caroline Scott; b. 1826 
19 v. Mary Eliza Scotti b. 1828 

Se Moses Yo~nglove3 Scott (John2 ~ William1)t 
b. Greenfield~ S-aratoga Co. P N. Y. 9 4 Jan. 1795 9 

d. New Orleansp La.~ April 18260 In 1819 he 
taught select school near Albany, N. Y" Re 
was author of 11Fatal Jest" and other poems. He 
never marriedo 

6. William Smith3 Scott (Lewis2 ~ William1) 9 

be Ne Greenfield 9 Ne Y~-~ 17 May 1795 9 d$ Burnt 
Hillse1 No Yo in 1865e Hem. 3 Febo 1831; 
Sarah Ann Briggse She was b~ Ballston~ N. Y.~ 
19 Auge 1806~ daughter of Silas Briggs and 
Elizabeth Guemseye She do Susquehannap Pa.; 
6 July 1882~ bur. Kingsbury Rills~ near Autumn 
Leave1~ Wayne Co.i Pao 
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William Smith Scott was a hamess maker and 
carriage trimmer. He lived at Greenfield, N. Y. 
until 1848, when he moved to Burnt Hills, N. Y. 

Children of William Smith3 and Sarah Ann (Briggs) 
Scott: 
20 
21 
22 
23 

i. 
ii. 

iii. 
iv. 

Jam.es Douglass Scott, b. 1831 
Frances Adelia Scott, b. 1834 
Leonard Wills Scott, b. 1836 
Helen Mar Scott, b. 1840 

7. John3 Scott (Lewis2 • William.1), b. N. 
Greenfield, N. Y., 4 Dec.· 1796, d. at the 
"homestead", Greenfield• N. Y. 0 4 May 1861. 
Re never married. 

8. Lucinda3 Scott (Lewis2 9 William1)_~ b. N. 
Greenfieldi N. Y&~ 9 Oct. 1798~ d. Glens Falls, 
Ne Yo in 1892. Shem. at N. Greenfield, 14 
Jan\l 1819 9 George Washington Lincoln. He was 
bo Taunton$ Mass., 4 Jano 1793, son of ___ and 
Sallie Hodgese He d. Crock.eris Rifts 9 Ft. Ed­
ward~ Washington Co., Nd Yo~ 2 Jan. 1868. 

George Washington Lincoln was brother to Harry, 
William, Charles and Warren Lincoln of Ne 
Greenfield. He was also uncle of Dexter Lin­
coln~ His sisters were Nedabiah~ Betsy and 
Sallie. From 1825 to 1829 he was an officer 
of his Masonic Lodge in Greenfield~ N6 Ye Re 
lived at Crockers Rifts~ Fto Edward on Champ­
lain Canal above Ft. Miller for 16 years. 
After he died his widow liyed first with her 
soni George 9 until his death~ then with son; 
John in Greenfield_, until he died 9 then with 
her daughteril Barbara Janee She is buried at 
Bailey Cemetery. 
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Children of George Washington Lincoln and 
his wife Lucinda3 Scott 

i. Mary Ann Lincoln~ m. Vincent Stone. 
She had no children. Rem. 2nd 
Fannie Ingalsbee of Moreau. 

ii. Lydi• Lincoln 9 b. N. Greenfield~ 
22 July 1823, d. 22.Nov. 1838• 
bur. Bailey Cemetery. No children. 

iii •. Lucinda Maria Lincoln• b. N. 
Greenfield 9 N. Y •• 24 Sept. 1826• 
d. Bacon Hill, Northumbe-land Co •• 
N. Y., 19 March 1866. s~ m. at 
Schuylerville, near Covesville• 
N. Yo 9 24 Dec. 1846 9 Joshua Hilton. 
Re was b. Sheffield, EnS•t 22 Oct. 
1818p son of John Hilton and his 
wife 9 Hannah. He d$ Woodworth 
Rill near Bacon 9 N. Yes 10 Nov. 
1867. Re emigrated to Montreal 
from England when he was nine years 
old •. A brush maker by trade he 
became a farmer. Children (surname 
l.tiltOlt}& Mary Janep George Orville~ 

~- Lucinda Elizabeth0 Cora Eveline. 
iv$ George Washington Lincoln 9 b. N. 

Greenfield, 24 Jan. 1828 9 d. Ft. 
Edward near Argyle 9 N. Y. ~ 18 Dec. 
1870. Hem. at Troy, N. Yep 10 
Aug. 1853 9 Elizabeth Brown. She 
was bo Norwich;, Conn. 9 30 Sept. 
1832 0 was living 1898 on her farm 
near Fte Edward. She was the daugh­
ter of Samuel Wo Brown and Angeline 
Jones~ George Washington Lincoln 
was Captain and owner of a boat on 
on the Champlain and Erie Canals. 
He had no childrene 

Vo Barbara Jane Lincoln; h. N. Green= 
field 9 30 Deco 1829 9 living 1898 
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at Glens Falls~ N. Yo Shem. at 
Schuylerville~ N. Y._~ 24 Sept. 1848~ 
Hiram Lilly of Easton 9 Washington 
Co.~ N. Yo He was b. Easton. 8 Oct. 
1824• son of Aaron Lilly and Polly 
Miller. He d. s. Glens Falls~ Ne Y. 
15 !-lay 1896. Aaron Lilly 9 s father 
was kidnapped from his home in Eng­
land and brought to America at the 
age of ten. Children (surname Lilly)i 
Seneca Chester~ William Henry 9 Egbert 
Hiram., Byron Lansing, Susan Jane~ 
Abraham Lincolnt Ella Augusta~ George 
Edward 9 Orville Hilton. 

vi. John Scott Lincolnt b. N. Greenfieldp 
10 June 1832e d. N. Greenfield~ N. Y._~ 
l Feb. 1886• bur. Bailey Cemetery. 
He m. at Crockers Rifts~ N e11 Ye ~ Hen­
rietta c. Woodworth. She was bo i 
Dec~ 1840 ~ daughter of Reuben Wood­
worth. Shed. N. Greenf~eld 9 19 
Aug. 1884. Jolm Scott Lincoln was 
a farmer. Children (surname Lincoln)& 
Fanny Addie~ Ida~ Ella 9 Oswold Me~ 

-- Adelbert 9 Fredo e) Grace 9 Evangeline. 

9~ Lewis3 Scott (Lewis2
&> William.1)~ b. N. Green­

fieldp No Y.~ 9 May 1801~ d. Greenfield~ at the 
uhomestead91

p) 26 Aug~ 1885c, Re never married6 

10~ Alexander Ramilton3 Scott (Lewis2 ~ William1)v 
b~ No Greenfield~ Ne Yo_~ 4 Septo 1804; d() at his 
home 98The Seymour Hill Fa%1ll"i i Greenfieldzi 9 Jano 
1879 9 bure Bailey Cemeteryo He mo at her fathergs 
in Greenfield~ 19 Dec~ 1838~ Sophronia Wood 
Seymour6 She was be, Greenfield~ No Y~~ 22 May 
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1816; daughter of Thomas Seymour and Rebecca 
Maria Wood. Shed. Glens Fallsi N$ Yo, 8 
Deco 1904P and is bur. Bailey Cemetery (N. Y. 
death record). She was a member of the Bapt­
ist Church in Greenfield and was educated at 
the District School and Loomis Select School. 

Alexander Hamilton Scott became a Justice of 
the Peace at the age of 210 In 1820 he stud­
ied Trigonometry and Surveying under Stafford 
Lapham and afterwards· di-d some surveying for 
Ludlow of Hudson, N~ Y._ 16 Sept. 1822 he 
enlisted in a Company of Calva,:y in Ballston; 
N$ Yo and became a Captain 9 but he resigned 
because of "the increasing and.excessive cost 
of keeping up the officer9 s tablei) etco 91 26 
Deco 1822 he was qualified to teach school 
and taught for nine winters in the towns of 
Corinth and Greenfields 2 Dec. 1830 he 
bought 50 acres from his father. 6 Nov. 1832 
he was Inspector of Schoolso 8 March. 1839 
he bought a farm near his fathe.r from the 
Deuel heirs and five of his children were 
born thereo He sold it to nLincolniv 1 Jan. 
1868e 25-Novs. 1858 he bought the Seymour 
Hill- Fann. Re was Assessor of Greenfield 
for several termse Known as "Squire ScottH 
he was a lawyer and Justice of the Peace most 
of his lifeo 

Children of Alexander Hamilton3 and Sophronia 
Wood (Seymour) Scottg 
24 io Thomas Seymour Scott~ bo 1839 
25 iie Myron Winfield Scott~ be 1841 
26 iiie Edward Irvin Scott~ b. 1846 
27 iv~ Clarence Wood Scott~ b~ 1848 
28 VQ Amanda Maria Scott~ be 1850 
29 vi~ Cora Estelle Scott~ be 1858 
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llo Dudley Fish3 Scott (Lewis2 , William1), 
bo North Greenfield, No Yo~ 2 ~ay 1807 9 d. 
Greenfield Center, No Ye• 12 May 1894 9 aged 
87~ Hem. at her father's near Greenfield 
Center, 4 March 1838 9 Loretta Greene. She 
was bo Greenfield, 14 Jano 1820 1 daughter of 
James Greene, a Rhode Island Quaker, and his 
wife, Permela Hendrick.a Shed. Porter's Cor­
ners9 No Yo, 26 April 1880. She was a mem­
ber of the Baptist Church. 

Dudley Fish Scott was educated at District 
Schoolo He was early threatened with con­
sumption and went to Michigan and bought some 
land~ but a few years later he retµmed to 
Greenfieldo He was a storekeeper in Scott's 
Corners. now N~ Greenfield 9 with his brother 
Samuelo He sold the store to his brother 
and bought a farm at Porter's Corners. He 
farmed and engaged in harness making there 
for 36 yearso When he was old he lived with 
his son~ Henry~ at Palmeris Falls m1.til Henry 
died~ then moved to Greenfield Center and 
lived with his unma~ried daughter 9 Madelia~ 
until he died~ 

Children of Dudley Fish3 and Loretta (Greene) 
Scott: 
30 
31 
32 

io Angelica_ Scotti b. 1842 
ii~ Henry Augustus Scottt bo 1843 

iiio Madelia Hale Scott, b~ 1852 

12Q Charity Gilliland3 Scott (Lewis2 , Will­
iaml) ~ known as "Cherry 9 " and obviously named 
for her father 9 s step-motherp bo No Greenfield~ 
No Yo~ 20 Novo 1809i living 18980 Shem$ at 
her father 0 s in Greenfield, 6 Jano 1831w Samuel 
BaileyG Re was be at the Bailey homestead at 

---Greenfield~ 26 Augo 1800 i) son of Geno Daniel 
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Wo Bailey and Elenor Wescotto He do Green­
field, 11 Febo 1890i buro Bailey Cemetery$ 

Samuel Bailey was a farmer and auctioneero 
They lived on land cleared by William Scott 
when he first came.to GreenfieldG 

Children of Samuel Bailey and Charity Gilli­
land3 Scott: 

io Robert Eo Bailey 9 bo 15 July 
1833~ do 15 June 1834. 

ii<I Lewis Scott Bailey• b. No Green­
field9 26 Deco 1842 9 living 1898 
at Ocontoi Wisco He mo Mary 
Clark at Greenfield, 4aughter of 
John Clarko She do Camilla~ Cana­
da; 3 Octo 18800 His second wife 
was named Mary Waters o They were 
married in Ocontoo Lewis-Scott 
Bailey enlisted in Coo Fi 115 No Yo 
Volo in 1862 and was appointed 
Corporal. He was promoted to 
Sergeant and commissioned a 2nd 
Lieutenant 9 1 Febo 1865G He was 
wounded at the Battle of Olustee 9 

Flao 9 20 Febo 18640 The Company 
roll call in his pocket saved 
his lifeo About 1875 he moved to 
Ocontoo Children by first wife 
(surname Bailey) g Mary Alice, 
Isabellap Ellen Elizabetho Child 
by second wife (surname Bailey)i 
Grover Clevelando 

iiio Harriet Eo Bailey~ ho 13 Jano 
1845~ do 15 Febo 18900 

ivo Ruby Mo Bailey~ ho 9 Febo 1848~ 
do 30 March 18480 

Vo Marion Cook Bailey~ bo No Green­
field9 No Yo~ 1 May 1849t living 
Greenfield 18980 She mo at the 
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Bailey homestead in Greenfield, 
12 Sept. 1867, Jay Burdett Easton. 
He was. a farmer and was living in 
1898. Children (surname Easton): 
Jay; Hattie F., Emmet E., Cora B. 

130 Samuel Stewart3 Scott (Lewis2 i William1). 
bo No Greenfieldi N. Y., 22 Nov. 1812 9 d. 
Boone, Iowat 18 March 1890• bur. Linwood Ceme­
tery; Boone. Iowa. Hem. at Samuel Eddy's in 
N~ Greenfield, N. Y. 9 29 Jtme 1848• Melissa 
Viele. She was b. Butler~ Wayne Co., N. Y.t 
23 Jan. 1823i daughter of Jesse Viele of Sch­
nectadyi No Ya and Sally Fitcha She was liv­
ing at Boone 9 Iowa in 1898. 

Samuel Stewart Scott vas lame from a hip dis­
ease~ About 1840 he owned and carried on a 
large cooperage works at N. Greenfield. About 
1852 he had a Hotelo He also had a store and 
was associated in it with his brother 9 Dudleyp 
from 1840 to 1847. 29 Jano 1865 he moved to -- , 

Auroma• Kansas. KaKee Co. 29 June 1865 he 
moved to Boone, Iowa. 

Children of Samuel _Stewart3 and Melissa (Viele) 
Scott& 
33 
34 
35 

i. Sarah Adelaide Scott~ b. 1849 
iia Samuel Edgar Scottt b. 1852 

iii$ Marion A& Scott~ bo 1855 

140 Mary Ann3 Scott (Lewis2 ,) William1); bo 
Ne Greenfield~ N$ Ye~ 2 April 1815 0 d~ at 
the nhomestead"i,) Greenfield~ Ne Ya?> 6 June 
1889e She never marriedo 
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15 .. Mary Antoinette4 Scott (William Kennedy3~ 
John2 ~ William1), b. East Nassau, Rensalaer 
CooD N. Y., 15 Augo 1815~ d. Detroit, Mich •• 
27 Aug. 1893. She mo Dr. Hosea Palmer Cobb. 
He was b. Vermont and practiced medicine at 
Detroit. They had no children. 

16. Harriet Nevell 4 Scott (William Kennedy3, 
John2

9 Williaml)t b. N. Greenfield• N. Y •• 
22 March 1817• living Buffalo 8 N. Y. 1898. 
Shem. at Buffalo, 2 May 1838 9 Solomon G. 
Haven. Esq. He was b. Easton 8 Chenango Co.• 
N. Yo, 27 Dec. 18101> son of Asa Haven and 
Asenath Eastwood. He d. Buffalo 9 24 Dec. 
1861. He ltas a lawyer. 

Children of Solomon G. Haven and Harriet 
Newe114 Scotti 

io Mary Havenp b. Buffaloil N. Y. ,. · · 
2 Jan. 1840~ JL 1st at Buffalo, 
22 June 1859, Charles Upham1 

__ m. 2nd. 14 Dec. 1865 Charles 
Dayo She had no children. 

iio .Antoinette Haven~ b. Buffalo 9 

N. Yo• 18 Novo 1846 9 d. there 
11 Augo -18900 She never married. 

iii. Ida Haven, b~ Buffalo 9 Ne Yo, 
1 Nove 1848e She never married. 

17. Marcia Eliza4 Scott (William Kennedy3i 
John2

i William.1)p b~ 1821~ d~ 30 June 1827, 
aged 6 years 4 months;, buro_ Sandy Hill 9 N. Y. 

18. 
2
caroline4

1
scott (William Kennedy3~ 

John i William ) ~ bo Sandy Hill 9 No YQ ~ 
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7 August 1826, living 1898 9 Buffalo• No Yo 
She mo at Central Presbyterian Church 9 Buffaloe 
No Yop 11 June 1856 9 Lars Gustaf Sellstedt. 
He was b. Sundsvall• Sweden, 30 April 1819• 
aon of Erick Sellstedt and Eva Thoven. He came 
to America in 18340 Re was an artist and a 
member of the National Academy of New York. He 
was living in 1897 at 78 Wo Mohawk St •• Buffalo, 
No Yo 

Children of Lars Gustaf Sellstedt and Caroline4 

Scott: 
io William Scott Sellstedt 9 bo 

Buffalo, No Yo, 13 Aug. 1858, 
do there 30 April 1869, unrna~ried. 

iio Eva Sellstedt, bo Buffalo• N. Y.;• 
5 Novo 1862, living 1898.- Shem. 
at St. Paul's Church, Buffalo, 11 
June 1887, Frank Hamilton Potter. 
He was bo Cowlesville, N. Yo.• 8 
Jano 1860 9 son of Dr. Wo W. Potter 
and Emily Bostwicko Re do Buffalo, 
No Y. 9 16 July 1891. Children 
(surname Potter): La.r.s Sellstedt, 

-- Frank Hamilton. 

190 Mary Eliza4 Scott (William Kennedy3 , 
John2 , William1), b. 1828, do 27 Feb. 1831, 
aged 2 yearsp 2 months, buro Sandy Hill, Net Y. 

20. James Douflass4 Scott (William Kennedy3 ~ 
John2 ~ William)~ ho No Greenfield~ No Y •• 
28 Septo 1831~ do Albany~ No Yo~ 13 May 1881~ 
buro Rural Cemetery~ Albanyo He me Albany~ 
N~. Yo~ 14 May 1870~ Emily Ameretta Hurlbut" 
She was bo Winchester~ Litchfield Coo~ Conno~ 
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14 Septe 1844 9 daughter of Levi Hurlbut and 
Ann Eliza Hill. In 1898 she was living at 
154 Se Knox St.~ Albany 8 N~ Yo 

James Douglass Scott lived with his father in 
Greenfield and Burnt Hills. In 1866 he moved 
to Albany. He spent his life in the care and 
training of horses. 

Children of James Douglass4 and Emily Ameretta 
(Hurlbut) Scott: 
36 i. George Bigelow Scott, bo 1870 
37 ii. Emizard Douglass Scott 8 ho 1873 
38. iiio William Hurlbut Scott 8 b. 1875 
39 . iv. Charles Tedford Scott, b. 1877 

21. Frances Adtlia4 Scott (William Smith3, 
Lewis2 • William). b. N. Greenfield• N. Y., 
14 Dec. 1834, living_l898 8 Grand Rapids 8 
Mich. She m. Burnt Rills, N. Y. • 10 March 
1856, John Henry Gardiniero He was b. Glenn• 
Montgomery Co. t N. Ye_. 22 Aug. 1817 • son of 
Henry N. Gardinier and Catherine Quackenbush. 
He d. Grand Rapids• Mi.ch., 25 Nov. 1895. 
Henry N. Gardinier was b. 29 May 1777• son 
of Nicholas Gardinier, Caughnawaga. N. Y. 
and originally from~rance. John Henry 
Gardinier was a farmer and speculator • . 

Childrin of John Henry Gardinier and Frances 
Adelia Scott; 

i. Cora Anna Gardinier; b. Albion, 
No Yo~ 2 March 1860~ member of 
the DAR through Lto Colo William 
Scott~ living 18980 

iio Esther English ·Gardinier; be 
Albion; No Yo 9 17 Dec. 1870~ 
living 18980 
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22. Leonard Wills4 Scott (William Smith3, 
Lewis2• Williaml), b. N. Greenfield, N. Y. 1 3 
Nov. 1836, d. Burnt Hills, N. Y., Sept. 18561 
unmarried. 

23. Helen Mar4 Scott (William Smith3 , Lewis2, 
William.1), b. N. Greenfield, N. Y •. , 1 Aug. 1840, 
d. Deposit, Broome Co., N. Y •. , 22 Nov. 1888, 
bur. Kingsbury Hills, Wayne Co. • Pa. She m. at 
Albany, N. Y., 19 April 1871, George Allison 
Mallery. He was b. Hancock, N. Y._, 29 Nov. 
1840, son of Thomas Mallery and Christina Belk­
nap. He d. Susquehanna, Pa., 5 April 1883. He 
was a carpenter and builder. 

Children of George Allison Mallery and Helen Mar4 
Scott 9 who were adopted by their uncle, Rev., Ira 
Malleryg 

ie Ida Idella Mallery 9 b. Walton~ N4) Ye_ 9 

27 April 1872~ do there 24 Sept. 1872. 
iie Helen Scott Mallery~ b. Walton 9 Ne Y~ 9 

24 Nov. 1874, member of Cherryville 
-- Baptist Church, Graduate Peddie In­

stitute, N. J., class of 1895. She 
m. at Cherryville, N. J. , 6 July 1896 , 
Aus tin Clarke Apgar. He was b. 
Annandale, N. Jo, 24 June 1865, son 
of William Beaver Apgar and Cornelia 
Bellise He graduated from Peddie 
Institute in 1896 and from Bucknell 
in 1899Q He was then living at 
Lewisburgg Pa$ and planned to enter 
the ministryo 

iiio Cora Blande Mallery. be Prestoni Pao 9 

22 Jano 1878 9 living 1898 at Cherry= 
ville~ N$ Jo 
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240 Thomas Seymour4 Scott (Alexander Hamilton3, 
Lewis2 , Williaml), b. N. Greenfield• N. Y., 
30 Aug. 1839, d. Bala• Pa.•· 1 Jan. 1901. He 
m. New York City, 23 April 1870• by Rev. Thomas 
Armitage, Mary Ettinge Van Dyck. She was b. 
Stone Ridge, Ulster Co., N. Y., daughter of 
Rev. Cornelius Lawrence Van Dyck and Maria 
Bosbrouck Bevier. Rev. Cornelius L. Van Dyck 
was a minister of the Refo_rmed Church, b. 5 
Jan. 1804, d. 13 Sept. 1866 • son of Lawrence 
. Cornelius Van Dyck and Catherine Raws. Maria 
R. Bevier was b. 21 Sept. 1807, d. 1 Aug. 1878• 
daughter of Louis Bevier ~d Maria Ettinge. 

Thomas Seymour Scott• the author of the family 
record on which this book was based• was 
educated at District School and graduated from 
Eastman's Come College at Rochester 9 Ne Y~ in 
1859 o He taught school at Porter8 s Comers~ 
No Yop 1857~58. In 1859 he had law offices 
at Abbott Bros~ 9 41 Park Row~ No Ye In Sept& 
1861 he enlisted in Capte Wood 9 s Company 77~ 
N~ Ye Vol. at Saratoga. In 1862 he studied 
at Jonesville Academy both as a teacher and as 
a student~: 26 Deco 1862 he was examined as 
teacher, public school, Washington District• 
Noo 9, Hamilton Tnsp., Mercer Co., N. Jo and 
taught vocal music. . Spring 186l he entered 
law offices of Amos G. Hull and John N. Lewis, 
41 Park Row, No Ye In 1864-5 he moved with 
Mro Lewis to Broadway while studying law. 
5 June 1865 he moved to Philadelphia and 
started a commission paper business with Otis 
Ho Ballou~ called Ballou & Scott at 527 
Commerce StG 19 August 1867 he went into 
business for himself at 520 Conunerce Sto In 
1869 he moved To Seymour Scott & Broo to the 
No Eo corner of 6th & Commerceo Deco 1876 
he was manufacturing paper at Elm & Perl StQ 9 

Camden, No Jo as Rich 9 Scott and Saffordo 
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In 1877 he moved the store to 531 Market Ste 
In Septo 1878 the company was reorganized as 
The West Jersey Paper Manufacturing Co. and 
the store was known as Scott Paper Co.P Limit­
edo In 1880 he moved the store to 27 Ne 6th 
Sta~ Philadelphiao In 1885 he sold out to 
his brotherso Septa 1889 he became financial 
manager for Cyrus Curtis. publishing the 
Ladies Home Journalo 1 Jano 1891 he became 
Secretary. Treasurer and a Director of The 
Curtis Publishing Coo Re was a tnember of 
the Pennsylvania Society 9 SAR, noo 1178. He 
was also active as Deacon 9 trustee and super­
intendent of.the Sunday School of the First 
Baptist Church 9 Philadelphia. 

Child of Thomas Seymour4 Scott and Mary Et­
tinge Van Dyckg 
40 ie Florence Bevier Scotti ~e 1874s 

250 Myron Winfield4 Scott (Alexander Ramil­
ton3. Lewis2 , Williaml)• b. N. Greenfield, 
N. Yo i) 1 March 1841. d. New Whatcom, Wash.• 
8 March 1890. He m. Marshalltown, Iowa, 
17 Octo 1871, Margaretta Hanna. She was be 
Lawrenceville~ Dearborn Coe. Ind., 19 Nov. 
1847 ~ daughter of Stephen B. Ranna and Sarah 
Ann Fergusono She ~as living in New Whatcom 
in 18980 She is called "my sister Maggie Re 
Scott99 in the will of Clarence Wood Scott 9 

4 Dec1 1911~ 

Myron Winfield Scott was .educated at District 
School, Juliet Gardner's Select School, Janes­
ville Academy and graduated from Oberlin in 
1869. He was admitted to the bar at Marshall-

. town, Iowa about 1871. In 1874 he tried to 
establish a law office at Chicago but was un-
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successful and retu?J1e.d to Marshalltown. He 
moved to New Wh.atcom 9 Washington 9 May 1884 
~nd opened a law and real estate officeo 

Children of l1yron Winfield4 and Margaretta 
(Hanna) Scott: 
41 io Glenn-Tracey Scott, b. 1873 
42 iio Carrie May Scott, b. 1875 
43 iiio Ralph Scott, b. 1880 

260 Edward Irvin4 Scott (Alexander Hamilton3 , 
Lewi.s2 i Williaml)i b. No Greenfield, N. Y. 9 

13 May 1846 9 de Swarthmore~ Pa6~ 24 April 
1931 (Pa. death record)o Hem. 1st GrP.en­
field~ Ne Yoi Sarah Frances HoytQ on 22 Auge 
l872e She was bo Hastings~ Michop 26-July 
1847i daughter of Revo Zerah Taylor Hoyt and 
Sarah Maria Footeo She was actually born in 
the jailho~e of_the pioneering town. Her 
mother was taking a walk when the event appear­
ed imminent and the jail was the closest 
shelter. She was always known by the nick­
name "Fannie." Shed. Swarthmore, Pa •• 8 
Oct. 1916 (Pa. death record)~ Late in life 
Edward Irvin Scott married 2ndi his house­
keeperw Fannie (Massey) Andersoni a widow with 
two childreno Shed~ 11 June 19490 His will 
of 12 June 1930 left his estate to this 
second wifeo 

Edward Irvin Scott was educated at District 
School, Juliet Gardner's Select School in 
West Greenfield and Robb's Boys' Academy at 
Saratoga Springs. 1866-67 he studied two 
terms at Albany State Normal School. He 
taught school but l Sept. 1867 he joined his 
brother, Thomas Seymour Scott, in the Paper 
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Company at Philadelphia, Pa. By 1878 he was 
living at Camden, N. J. In 1890 he moved to 
Swarthmore, Pa where he was Chief Burgess of 
the town. 1893-1897. He retired as president 
of Scott Paper Co. in 1920. 

Children of Edward Irvin4 Scott and Sarah 
Frances Hoyt: 
44 i. Arthur Hoyt Scott, bo 1875 
45 ii. Margaret Scott, b. 1876 

27$ -Clarence Wood4 Scott (Alexander Hamilton3• 
L.ewis2 _ l'1illiam1) • b. N. Greenfield, No Y •.t 

9 April 1848 9 d. Swarthmore, Pa. and is bur. 
at Eastlawn Cemetery. He left a will dated 
4 Deco 1911 which mentioned a n:umber of his 
relatives and which is cited under each of 
those named in this book. He mo Cambridge• 
Washington Co., No YG_t 30 April 1891, Mary 
Mattoon Shiland. She was bQ Cambridge, No Yo• 
4 Febo 184-S• daughter of Hono Thomas Shiland 
and Eliza Green. She also died at Swarthmore. 

Clarence Wood Scott graduated from State Nor­
mal School 1 Albany, 1.n 1870. Re taught school 
and 1 May 1872 he came to Philadelphia to 
engage in the paper business with his brotherso 
He was president of the Borough Council of 
Swarthmore in 1896-7. He had no children of 
his own but did adopt a daughter. Freda Scott. 
She is mentioned in the will of Cora Estelle 
(Scott) Waring• 11 Nov. 1949• as then living 
at The Pioneer• 410 Stuart.St., Boston, Mass. 

280 Amanda Maria4 Scott (Alexander Hamilton3
9 

Lewis2 , William1), b. Ne Greenfield, No Y •• 



17 Nov. 1850, d. s. Greenfield, N. Y •• 20 
April 1862 • unmarried. 

27. 

29. Cora Estelle4 Scott (Alexander Hamil­
tonl, Lewis2 , Williaml)• b. s. Greenfield, 
N. Y., 29 August 1858 1 d. prob. at Greenfield• 
where she had lived for many years, leaving 
a will dated 11 Nov. 19490 She lived to ha 
over 91 years old. She mo at the First 
Baptist Church, Saratoga Springs, No Yo 9 

2 Jana 1893, Herbert Waring. He was b. at 
Saratoga, N. Y., 5 March 1859 8 son of Aaron 
Gilbert Waring and Mary Ann Scotto Mary Ann 
Scott was the daughter of Thomas Ezra ~cott 
who was the son of Daniel Scott who came to 
Saratoga County from Connecticut. Daniel 
Scott was the son of William Scott of Wilton• 
Conno While we do not know of a relation~ 
ship between these two Scott families -of 
Saratoga County, there remains the possi­
bility that William Scott of Wilton 9 Conn. 
may have been related to the Scotts of 
Peterborough, N. ·Ho and thus a cousin of 
our Williaml Scotte Herbert Waring was a 
farmer of Milton, N. Yo He was living in 
Saratoga Springs in 1898. 

Cora Estelle Scott studied paintingo In 
1885 she had an art store in Saratoga Springs 
for embroidery, china decorating 9 firing, 
etc. She exhibited at the World's Fair in 
Chicago and won a medal for the smoothness 9 

delicacy and well shaded work in her cera­
mics. Her china was sold all over the 
United States. She was a member of the 
Baptist Church and the Saratoga Chapter DAR. 
She had no children. 
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30. ~elica4 Scott (Dudley Fish3, Lewis2 , 
William)• b. Greenfield Center 9 N. Y. • 5 Feb. 
1842 9 d. Greenfield P. o •• Saratoga Springs. 
N. Yo, 23 May 1883• aged 41, bur. Bailey 
Cemetery. Shem. at her father's in Porter's 
Corners, N. Y., l March 1864 9 Ezra Harris. 
He was b. Greenfield 9 N. Yo 9 24 March 1834• 
son of Louis Harris and Aw/ Rowland. He had 
about 18 months service in the Civil War and 
was a Sergeant of Co. E, 77th Regimenti N. Y. 
Volunteers. 

Children of Ezra Harris and Angelica4 Scott; 
io William Ilenry Harris i b. Clifton 

Parke 9 1;. Y •• 6 Sept. 1867 9 living 
Greenfield Center~ N. Y. in 1898. 
He m. Greenfield 9 N. Yo i 5 March 
189lp Mattie Nellie.(or Nancy) 
Green. She was bo Greenfield, 
No Yo 9 20 March 1868, daughter of 
Charles Daniel Green and Rachel 
M. Hodge, widow of Oscar Green. 
Children (sumame Harris) g Leon 
Charles, Mildred 9 Rachel. 

iio Lewis Dudley Rarris 9 b. 29 March 
1869 9 do 22 Augo 1869i aged 5 mo. 

iiio David Harris. bo 1870i died in 
infancyo -

ive another child, died in infancy. 
v. Edward Dudley Harris 9 b. Porters 

Corners, N. Yo 9 4 March 1875, 
m. B~l lston., .. N .• . y. 9 l April 1897, 
Bertha Freeman. She was b. s. 
Corinth, N. Yo, 8 April 1877, 
daughter of James Freeman and 
Nancy Carpenter. 

vi. Lillian Jane Harris, b. Greenfield~ 
N. Y., 2 Jan. 1879. 

vii. Mary Etta Harris, b. Greenfield, 
N. Y. • 3 Jan. 1880. 



31. Henry Augu!tus4 Scott (Dudley Fish3 
1 

Lewis2 , William ) , b. Greenfield or 

29. 

Porter's Corners·• N. Y. • 18 June 1843) ~ 
Palmers Falls• N. Y., 28 Novo 1887 1 agea 44, 
bur. Greenfield Center. Hem. 1st at her 
father's in Greenfield Center~ N. Yc 1 22 
Dec. 1869, Sarah Allard. She was bo Green­
field Center; 31 Jan. 1847p daughter of 
Abiel c. Allard and Amanda Smith. Shed. 
Porter's Corners, N. Y.i 12 Feb. 1877~ 
bur. Greenfield Center. Henry Augustus 
Scott m. 2nd at Porter's Corners 9 25 March 
1880~ Mattie Billings. She was b. Des Moines~ 
Iowa 9 15 Oct. 1858P daughter of Charles 
Billings and Mary Stewart. She was adopted 
by Elnathan Patterson and took his name. After 
Henry Augus~us Scott died she married second 
Gardner Richardson and had three children 
by him; Lena~ Gardner and Charles Richardson. 
In 1898 she was living at Pendleton 9 Oree 

Children of Henry Augustus4 Scott and Sarah 
Allard: 
46 1~ Newton Allard Scott, bo 1870 
Children of Henry Augustus4 Scott and 
Billings: 
47 iis Daisy Lo Scott, bo 1883 
48 iiio Pearl Scotti b. 1885 
49 iv. Henry Augustus Scott, b. 1888 

32e Madelia Hale4 Scott (Dudley Fish3 8 

Lewis2
i William)$ bo Porter's Cornerse N. Yo 9 

25 April 1852~ living 1898. She mo New York 
City 9 12 June 1895il Charles Henry Noyes$ He 
was be Watertown 9 Mass. 9 3 Dec. 1846• son of 
Samuel Noyes and Amanda George. He was living 
at Watertown in 1898. 
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33~ Sarah Adelaide4 Scott (Samuel Stewart3 ~ Lewis2 ~ 
William1)~ bG Ne Greenfield~ Ne Yo~ 29 Octc 1849, 
living 18980 She mo at her father~s in Boone~ 
Iowa~ 9 Septa 1868 9 Joseph Heap Coutenaye He was 
bo Dillsboro 9 Dearborn Coe~ IndG~ 4 AugQ 1846 8 
and in 1898 was living at Schwab~ Davidson Co~~ 
TennQ He was the son of John Courtenay and Mir= 
anda Fisko Re was a locomotive engineero 

Children
4
o£ Joseph Heap Courtenay and Sarah 

Adelaide Scott& 
io Minnie Flora Coutenay 9 ho Boone 9 Iowa~ 

16 July 1870 9 m. Tuscumbia 1 Alao 9 

25 April 1889~ Charles Thomas Marshalle 
He was bo Columbia 9 Tenno • 12 April 
1870 and was a "Head Engineer o 

II In 
1898 he was living at the Tulane 
Hotel• Nashville 9 Tenno Children 
(surnamed :Marshall)i Charles Joseph 9 

Earl William 9 Pearl Adelaide. 
iio }fy'rtle Irene Courtenayt b. OttWDW'a, 

Iowa 9 1 Augo 1873 9 do there 4 April 
1874. 

iii. Walden Heap Courtenay 9 b. Ottumwa 9 

Iowap 29 Aug. 1874. 
iv. Joseph Edgar Courtenay, b. Ottumwa, 

Iowa~ 8 July 1877. 
v. Eliza Nettie Courtenay~ be Topeka 9 

Kansas 9 22 March 1880~ d. there~ 
26 Octe 1882s 

vio Arthur Eugene Courtenay~ bo Laurence~ 
Kansas~ 1 Feb~ 1883 

viio Frederic Scot.t Courtenay~ b. Lau­
rence~ Kansas~ 2 May 1886Q 

viiie Herbert Marshall Courtenay 8 b. Tus­
cumbia~ Alasw 28 March 1889. 

ix. Irvin Ray Courtenay. b. Nashville 9 

Tenn •• 22 Jan. 1895. 



340 Samuel Edgar4 Scott (Samuel Stewart3~ 
Lewis2

9 William1); bo No Greenfield~ No Yo~ 
19 Septo 1852~ living Boone~ Iowa in 1898~ He 
was a carpenter and buildero There is no 
reference to his possible marriage in the 
original Scott Genealogyo 

350 Marion Ao4 Scott (Samuel Stewart3 ~ Lewis 2 ~ 
Willi&111)p bo Ns Greenfield~ No Yo~ 16 ~1ar~~ 
1855 9 da Greenfield~ No Yop 29 April 1859i 
Bailey Cemeteryo 

360 George Bigelow5 Scott (James Douglass4 ~ 
William Smith3 t Lewis2

9 William1)i ho Albanye 
No Yo, 21 Jane 1870 9 living 18980 He was a 
member of the Emmanuel Baptist Churcho He 
served in Co. s, 10th Battery No Go 9 No Yo 
He was Po Ge of I~ Oo Os F. Educated at -- . 
Albany Busine3s College he was a buyer for 
a tvholesale shoe houseo 

37. Edward Douglass5 Scott (James 
William Smith3~ Lewis2 ~ Williaml)i 
No Y~~ 3 Sept. 1873 9 living 1898~ 
plumber$ 

38e William Hurlbut5 Scott (James 
William Smith3i Lewis2. William1)i 
N~ Y., 25 Jane 1875~ died there 15 

Douglass4 , 
b. Albany 9 

He was a 

Dou.glass 4~ 
b. Albany~ 
Jan. 1878. 
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39. Charles Tedford5 Scott (James Douglass4, 
William Smith3 , Lewis2 , William1), b. Albany, 
N. Y., 3 Sept. 1877, died there 15 Nov. 1878. 

40. Florence Bevi~r5 Scott (Thomas Seymour4, 
Alexander Hamilton 9 Lewis2 ~ Williaml), b. at 
her grandmother's at Port Ewen, N. Y., 14 Jtm.e 
1874i living in Philadelphia in 1960 but dead 
by 1965. She graduated from Friends Central 
School in Philadelphia in 1891 and from Vassar 
in 1896e She studied rom&Lce languages at 
Bryn l1awr College. She never married. 

41. Glenn Tracey5 Scott (l:fyron Winfield4, 
Alexander Hamilton3 

9 Lewis2 t Williaml), b. 
Marshalltowni Iowaj 25 June 1873. He was 
mentioned in the will of Clarence Wood Scotti 
4 Dec. 19_llj as_ then living in Perkasie!. Pa. 
in the pigeon and poultry business. His wife~ 
Mabel~ and daughter, Mary Claire Scott~ were 
also mentioned in Clarence Wood Scottis will. 

42. Carrie May5 Scott (Myron Winfield4 ~ 
Alexander Hamilton3 ~ Lewis2 ~ William1)s b. 
Chicago 9 Ill.~ 7 April 1875$ She graduated 
from Temple College in Philadelphia. She 
apparently never married. She is mentioned 
in her uncle 5 Clarence Wood Scottus will of 
4 Dec. 1911, and also in the t.rill of her 
aunti Cora Ee (Scott) Waring on 11 Nov. 1949. 
At the time of the latter 9 s will she was 
identified as "formerly residing at 2712 Oakes 
Ave., Everett, Washington." 
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43. Ralph5 Scott (Myron Winfield4, Alexander 
Hamilton3, Lewis2, Williaml), b. Marshalltown• 
Iowa, 26 August 1880. Re may have died by 
1911 for he is not mentioned in his uncle, 
Clarence Wood Scott's will, which does mention 
his sister and brother. 

44. Arthur Ho3t5 Scott (Edward Irvin4 
9 Alex­

ander Hamilton i Lewis2 ~ William1) 9 b~ Phila= 
delphia~ Pa.~ 16 1'-iarch 1875 i d. Philadelpb.ia 9 

26 Febe 1927 (Pa. death record). Hem. at 
Johnson City, Tenn. 9 4 April 1900 (recorded 
at Johnson City)i Edith Wildere She was b. 
Chattanooga, Tenn. 9 8 Nov. 1875i daughter of 
Gen. John Thomas Wilder and Martha Jane Stewart. 
Shed. Wallingford, Pa. 9 19 July 1960 (Pae 
death record)s Both are buried at West Laurel 
Hill Cemetery in Bala 9 Pa. 

Arthur Hoyt Scott graduated from Swarthmore 
College -in 1895i where he had been a fotmding 
member of Swarthore's chapter of Delta Upsilon 
Fraternity. Delta Upsilon had been his grand~ 
father Hoyt's fratemity at Union College. He 
went to work for Scott Paper Company after 
graduating. 

We must digress and speak of the history of 
Scott Paper Company. As related above Seymour 
Scott and his brother~ Irvin 9 started a 
commission paper business in Philadelphia in 
1867e Seymour was the inside man while Irvin~ 
his younger brothers was salesmanrv shipper 
and delivery boye Irvin ·had come to Phila_, 
delphia with five dollars in his pocket and 
a borrowed thousand dollars (from an aunt). 
In 1879 Irvin and his brother, Clarence, 
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bought out Seymour's interest, and with $2,000, 
which. Irvin borrowed from his father-in-law, 
they started what is now Scott Paper Co~any. 
By 1881 they were able to graduate from "push 
cart" selling to a horse and wagon and began 
to expand. Their main product was a straw paper 
wrapping used extensively by butchers. When 
they lost their exclusive franchise for the 
straw paper they changed to a manilla type 
paper i which was so superior that straw paper 
eventually lost its market. With the advent 
of modern plumbing, Irvin saw the opportunity 
to sell toilet tissue. The idea was a new one 
and only a limited market existed for it. In 
the Victorian nineties it was an "unmentionable" 
product of the first degree. Toilet tissue 
could not be advertisedi nor even placed on 
public display~ Irvin Scott proposed that they 
\?ilghost. manufacture" the tissue for merchants 
that wished to carry the product. Each buyer 
could name his own soecifications and label • • 
As a private label converter Scott cut and 
packaged more than 2,000 different brands for 
their customers. They even tried diversifying 
into the bicycle business. But the "Great 
Scott" bicycle venture was dropped when bicy­
cling lost its popularity. When Arthur Hoyt 
Scott joined the company in 1895, it was 
showing signs of being established and pro­
ducing a profit. 

Where Irvin Scott was an opportunisti with 
instincts of the conventional trader, Arthur 
Scott was a man of vision whose ideas em­
braced tomorrows rather than todays. His 
first proposal was that the company do away 
with the multitude of private labels and 
concentrate on just a few brands of high 
quality. To the older men in the companyi 
this meant doing away with the greater part 
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of their business and the idea was not met 
with enthusiasm. But Arthur Scott was 
tenacious and he kept promoting his ideas, 
that only with a few really good quality 
controlled products could the company ever 
become anything. In 1902 the company purch­
ased from Descema the exclusive right to 
produce Waldorf Tissue. It became in time 
the largest produced brand in the world and 
demonstrated what a quality controlled pro­
duct could do. Other brands were added to 
the line. When Arthur Scott heard that a 
Philadelphia school teacher was cutting up 
paper and distributing it to her pupils to 
try and stop an epidemic of colds• he added 
a tissue towel to the line, incidently making 
use of an extra heavy roll of crepe paper 
which the company had received by mistake. 

The panic of 1907.almost meant the end 
of the company. but Arthur Scottis mother?) 
Sarah Frances (Hoyt) Scott appeared at a 
company meeting- and with these words urged 
and inspired them to continuei "Winter lies 
ahead, our men have families to clothe and 
feed and keep warm._ For them we must strive 
to find some way to carry on; then, if we 
must fail, we will all go down together." 
Prices were lowered and all thought of pro­
fit temporarily forgotten, but soon the 
company had more orders than they could 
handle and began to progress again. By 
1910 they set out to establish their own 
pulp mi119 A bond issue of $100~000 was 
issued and expansion of plant and equip~ 
ment begun which continues to the present 
day. 1913 saw the end of the private 
brands. Arthur Scott continued to promote 
standardization and quality controlo In 
1919 Scott Paper Company appropriated 
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more than $100,000 for advertising. 

Arthur Hoyt Scott's business creed was 
!aTo produce in volume products of the high­
east possible quality, to sell these products 
at the lowest possible prices, and to tell 
the public about them through extensive ad­
vertising." But this was not the entire 
story of his success. He also believed that 
the company could not be greater than the 
men working for it. For many years he was 
in charge of the selling operations of the 
company. He was an inspiration to the men 
working under him. Not only kind, he was 
interested in their personal welfare as well 
as their business and professional progress. 
Every employee was urged to improve himself 
and Scott Paper Company encouraged them to 
tak.e courses of study at conpany expense and 
made available speakers and programs to in­
spire them. He thought of his employees as 
a Scott Paper Company familyi a feeling 
still ooservable in Christmas parties and 
the Scott Tissue Broadcast. 

Thomas B. 1-icCabei who became president 
of Scott Paper Company soon after Arthur 
Scott 9 s deathj writing in 1967i saysp "With 
the passage of years my regard for him has 
increased. I think he was one of the most 
interesting and remarkable men that I have 
evez- met. He was greatly admired and loved 
by his friends and business associates be­
cause he was an idealist with the courage and 
detennination to make his dreams come true. 
He was a very kind man and was always in­
quiring of the health of his friends and their 
families. He was constantly making suggest­
ions to his friends about what they could 
do to improve their lives and their com-
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petence in their jobs. Even though he was a 
friendly and kind man, he could become very 
angry with people who resorted to shady deals 9 

and he would wage a relentless fight against 
people who wanted to comprimise with his 
standards of quality and excellance in busi­
ness. In temperment he was very IIllch like 
his motherj Mrs. Ee Irvin Scott. 11 

"I consider Arthur Scott to be one of t:·ie 
closest and best friends of my business ca~eer. 
He stimulated me constantly to excellance in 
every undertaking. He would assign me im­
possible tasks to perform and then smile if 
I protested my inability. Once I recall him 
saying to me, "Tom9 I am disappointed because 
I thought you were ambitious. If you cannot 
reach the goal I have ou~lined, you are not 
the man I think you are." 

In 1920 Arthur Hoyt Scott became president of 
Scott Paper Company 9 suceeding his father who 
became Chairman. of the Board. When Arthur 
Scott died he left behind him a group of young 
menj well indoctrinated in his philosophy 
and well able to carry on the company to t.!1e. 
even greater heights they have achieved &iuces 

Arthur Hoyt Scott and his wife liked to travel. 
From their homey100on trip to New Zealand and 
Australia~ a trip of almost a year d~ring which 
they were in parts of New Zealand that no other 
white woman had ever seen, Arthur Scott was 
inspired by the possibilities of selling paper 
products abroad. From N~va Scotia came the 
idea for the coq,an.y to enter pulp producing 
of their own. His wife, Edith (Wilder) Scott 
continued to travel after his death, going to 
almost every point on the globe. 
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Very interested in horticulture, Arthur Hoyt 
Scott was one of the founders of the American 
Peony Society and was active in the American 
Iris Society. He hyberdized many of his own 
varieties. The arboretum at Swartmore College 
is dedicated to him and his theory that horti­
culture should be taught by visual demonstra­
tione The arboretum features plants hardy to 
the Philadelphia area. Arthur Scott felt that 
if a person was interested in horticulture and 
loved flowers that he had to be a good man. 

He was an antique collector at a time when 
antiques ·were considered just so much second 
hand furniture. His daughter remembers as a 
child being embarassed by the old pieces he 
brought home, when all of her friends had 
matched suites I She and the rest of the family 
treasure these family heirlooms today. 

Just another small example of his vision is 
the fact that he had one of the first Olds­
tnob i le cars • 

Child of Arthur Hoyt5 Scott and Edith Wilderi 
50 io Eleanor Scotti bo 1902 

45e MargaretSscott (Edward Irvin4
j Alexander 

Hamilton3 8 Lewis2
9 William1)i) known in the 

family as "Daisy" i b. Philadelphiai Pao 9 20 
Oct. 1876i d. Hanover~ N. H$i 23 Dec. 1966 9 

bur. Woodstocki VT. She-mo at Swarthmore 9 Paoi 
8 Nove 1899i Owen 1'1oon Jr. He was b. Penn 
Valley, Pa$, 6 Dec. 1872; son of Owen Moon 
and Elizabeth Buckman. He do Robe Sound, Fla., 
12 April 1947 and is bur. at Woodstock, Vt. 

Owen Moon graduated from Swarthmore College in 
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1894 and lived in Trenton, N. J., where he 
established a suburban trolley line and was 
associated with the Essex Rubber Co. as 
president and treasurer. In 1900 he became 
principal owner and publisher of the Trenton 
Times. In 1924 he sold his holdings and in 
1925 bought the Winston-Salem Journal in 
Winston-Salem, North Carolina. Two years 
later he bought the Twin City Sentinel in 
Winston-Salem. He served as an interim 
president of Scott Paper Co. between the 
death of his brother-in-law in 1926 and the 
election of Thomas B. McCabe in 1927. In 
1930 he established WSJS• Winst~-Salem's 
first radio stationo In 1909 he bought an 
old farm house for his summe-.:- home in South 
Woodstock, Vt., named it Upwey Farm, and 
eventually acquired most of the land-around 
South Woods tock i turning Upwey into a shOYr-
p lace raising Morgan and Suffolk Punch horses~ 
and Jersey cows. He organized the Vermont 
Trail Ride and ·the Morgan Horse Associationo 
After he retired he made Vermont his penna~ 
nent homei owning as well as the £arr.JS in 
South Woodstocki a ~ity house on the green 
in Woodstock~ His many enterprises around 
Woodstock included building the first ski 
tww in the United States on Suicide Six and 
an interest in the local theatre and WoodD tock. 
Inn. A promoter in every sense of the wordi 
he lived well if precariously at times and 
was admired and loved by the ones who knew 
him. Although he was childless 9 he loved 
children and provided wonderful summers of 
houseparties for his niecej Eleanor Scott 
and her friendsj and later for her children. 
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46. Newton Allard5 Scott (Henry Augustus4, 
Dudley Fish3 , Lewis2, William1), b. Porter's 
Corners 9 N. Y., 18 Sept. 1870, living 1898, 
Greenfield Center, N. Y. Hem. at her 
father 9 s in Greenfield Centeri 21 Aug. 1888, 
Minnie Elizabeth Spaulding. She was b. at 
Greenfield Centeri N. Y.i 30 March 1869i 
daughter of Charles Spaulding and Caroline 
Sherman. 

Children of Newton Allard5 Scott and Minnie 
Elizabeth Spaulding: 
51 i. Claude Spaulding Scott, b. 1890 
52 ii. Helen Kittie Scott, b. 1892 
53 iii. Earle Newton Scott, b. 1894 

47. Daisy L. 5 Scott (Henry Augustus4, 
Dudley Fish3 , Lewis2

i William1), b. 12 
March 1883i d. 8 July 1885. bur. Greenfield 
Center~ N. Yo 

48. Pearl5 Scott (Henry Augustus4
j Dudley 

Fish3 ~ Lewis2 9 Williaml); b. Greenfield · 
Center~ N. Y.~ 22 April 1885 

~ I, 

49. Reuzy Augustus~ Scotc (Henry Augustus~~ 
Dudley Fish3~ Lewis2~ Williaml)~ b. Green= 
field Center~ N. Ye 9 16 Feb. 1888. 

50. Eleanor6 Scott {Arthur Hoyt5 i Edward 
Irvin4 j Alexander Hami lton3 

9 Lewis2 , 
William1), b. Philadelphia 9 Pa., 7 June 1902 



note~ rn~"s~~--\ Sc:c'tt Gvc ke.s L~c.o bier~ 'tr fhcuc.h,_ 
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(Philadelphia birth record), living 1967 at 
Camden, Maine. Shem. at Moylan-Rose Valley, 
Pa., in the garden of her parents home, Tod­
morden Farm, 19 June 1926 (Delaware Co. marriage 
record), Philip Exton Guckes. Re was b. 
Philadelphia, Pa. 9 12 April 190li son of 
Philip Ellsworth Guckes and Mary Rebekah 
Bainbridge. He d. Camden 9 Maine 9 8 Nov. 1964. 

In 1966 we produced a book about Philip Exton 
Guckes and his ancestry which has been placed 
in the New England Historic Genealogical 
Society library and also in the library of 
the Historical Society of Pennsylvania in 
Philadelphia, so we will not here repeat that 
account. 

Eleanor Scott, as a child, suffered from measles 
and mastoid, which left her hearing- impaired. 
As a consequence, she attended Mary Lyons 
School in Swarthmore, Pa. 9 but did not gradu­
ate. However, her interest in reading and 
DD1sic has helped her become as well educated as 
if she had continued her schooling. Her many 
interests encompass travel all over the world 
and volunteer worko During_ the 2nd World War 
she was in charge of the Motor Corps in Waynel) 
Pa. Most recently she has become an accredited 
brailist and spends many hours transcribing 
books for the blind. Our purpose is not to 
give a discerning biography of someone 1.ivingg 
who could be embarrassed or displeased by 
what is said 9 but to point out some of the 
accomplishments and let the record speak 
for itself. 

Children of Philip Exton Guckes and Eleanor6 
Scott~ 

i. Mary Edith Guckes, b. 2 Feb. 
1928, Bryn Mawr, Pa., m. at 
Old St. Davids Church, Radnor, 
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Pa., Evans Malott Harrell. 
was b. Indianapolis, Ind., 20 
Aug. 1926, son of Samuel Runnels 
Harrell and Mary Robertson Evans. 
In 1967 he is president of the 
Early & Daniel Co. in Cincinnati, 
Ohio. Children (surnamed Harrell): 
Margaret Scott 5 Evans Malott 11, 
Martha Wilder, Mary Runnels. 

iie Margaret Scott Guckes, b. Bryn 
Mawr, Pa., 8 March 1928, m. at 
St. Thomas' Church, Camden, Maine, 
23 June 1953, Richard Krementz Jr. 
He was b. Orange, N •.. J., 18 Nov. 
1926, son of Richard Krementz and 
Edwina Fisher. In 1967 he works 
for Krementz & Co., Newark, N. J. 
while living in Morris town• N. J. 
Children (surnamed Krementz): 
Richard 111, Elizabeth Scott. 

51. Claude Spaulding6 Scott (Newton Allard5 , l 
Henry Augustus4, Dudley Fish3 • Lewis2, William ) , 
b. Greenfield Center, N. Y. 9 8 Feb. 1890. 

52. Helen Kittie6 Scott (Newton Allard5
1 Henry 

Augustus4i Dudley Fish3 , Lewis2 , William) i 

b. Greenfield Center, N. Y., 29 Jan. 1892. 

53. Earle Newton6 Scott (Newton Allard5i Henry 
Augustus , Dudley Fish3, Lewis2 , William), b. 
Greenfield Center, N. Y., 5 Jan. 1894. 
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OTHER SCOTTS OF SARATOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Side by side with the descendants of William1 

Scott we~e other unrelated Scott families in 
Saratoga County. There is of course the 
possibility that a relationship could be 
established before the families came to the 
United States 9 but the name Scott meant merely 
a man from Scotland and hence we doubt any 
real relationship. Our data of these other 
Scotts is far from complete, but we include 
what we have determined for interested des­
cendants. 

In Ancient Historical Records of Norwalk. 1 Conn.• 
Edwin Hall (1865), p. 268 is record~d the 
marriage of a William Scott and Abigail Belden, 
1 Jan. 1757. Their children are also listed. 
As we mentioned above, Cora Estelle4 Scott 
married Herbert Waring, a descendant of Daniel 
Scott of Saratoga County. Among her effects 
was a Bible, obviously from her husband's 
family,that contained the following: 

The Holy Bible containing the O
1
l

1
d and Ne't-7 

Tes taments ,..,ith Original Notes I Practical 
Observations and Chronological T3iples, in three 
volumes (only volume one was in Cora Waring's 
belongings), Thomas Scott D. De, Philadelphia, 
l816e From the date of the Bible it is obvious 
that 1nany of the entries were copied from an 
earlier family record. 

"FAMILY RECORD, births 
William Scott Janur 14 1734 
Abigail Scott Decemr 23 1736 
William Scott Junr Decemr 25 1757 



Daniel Scott, March 24 1759 
Moses Scott Janury 26 1761 
Ira Scott Octr 3 1762 
John Scott Augt 26 1764 
Abigail Scott 8 [blank] 1766 
Aaron Scott 22 [blank] 1768 
Jared Scott April 29 1772 
Belden Scott Decemr 22 1773 
James Scott August 22 1775 
Thomas Scott Novr 19 1778 

FAMILY RECORD, deaths 
Jared Scott Died June 29 1793 
Ageed 21 & 2 months 
Abigail Scott Died May 3 1810 
Ageed 74 years 4 months 11 days 
Ira Scott Died August 311814 
ageed 51 10 months 28 days 
William Scott Died Janry 22 1815 
Aged 80 years 7 months & 8 days 
Abigail Gates died August 1856 
Daniel Scott died Sept 18 1892 
Aged 83 __ years _ 
Henry Scott died Oct 29 1855 aged 49 
Sarah E. Scott daughter of Henry Scott 
& Nancy died Nov 7 1856 
aged 17 years _ 
Esther Scott died Aug 17 1859 
Aged 7 years & eight months 
Sarah Scott died Nov 8th 
1888 aged 84" 
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In Histo:ry of Ridgefield 8 Conn. 9 Daniel Wo 
Teller (1878) we find among the second 
purchase of land from the Indianai one of 
the proprietorsi 18 March 1715s was David 
Scotte At the tine of the third purchase i 
22 Nov. 1721j the proprietors include David 
Scott and James Scott. Both of these men 
were part of the fourth purchase, 4 July 1727. 
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It is possible that one of these men was the 
father of William Scott who married Abigail 
Belden, for William was of Ridgefield. On 
P• 48 of the same book, the name of William 
Scott is included on the DBlSter roll of Capt. 
Gamaliel Northrup's Company in 1776. 

From correspondence with Charles Raymond 
Waring, RFD 113, Ballston Spa, N. Y. we know 
that William and Abigail (Belden) Scott moved 
to Wilton, Conn. from Ridgefield and there 
Abigail died in 1810. In the Wilton Congre­
gational Church records was found the marriage 
of William and Abigail "June 1 1 1757", the 
month differing with the record printed by 
Hall from the Norwalk records. On 27 May 1759 
their son, Daniel, was baptised. William 
Scott Jr. m. Susanna Stuart, 21 Jan. -1778, and 
had a son, 'lbomas. Daniel Scott's marriage 
is not of record in Wilton. In 1805 both 
William and Abigail (Belden) Scott were listed 
as members of the Wilton Church. Meanwhile, 
their son, Daniel, and possibly other children, 
had moved to Saratoga Co., N. Y. 

-
Daniel Scott was married twicej the second time 
in 1803 9 but we do not have the names of his 
wives. In the early records of the Congregation­
al Church of Greenfieldi N. Y. 9 published in 
the New York Genealogical Biographical Recordi 
we find that Daniel Scott had two sons baptised 
24 March 1799 9 named Thomas and Isaiahe 15 
June 1800 he had another son baptised named 
William Belden. Daniel Scott's will is recorded 
in Saratoga County and mentions other children, 
but we have not seen the will. Mr. Waring tells 
us that William Belden Scott died yotm.g. We 
understand the will mentions sons William and 
Ira and deceased son, Thomas, and possibly others. 
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Daniel Scott's son, Thomas Ezra Scott, m. 
Rosetta Raymond, daughter of Stephen and 
Hannah Raymond who had come from Connecticut 
to Ballston, N. Y., where she was born. 
According to Rosetta Scott's obituary she 
died Milton, N. Y._, · a_t the home of her son-

_,,_ 

in-law, Aaron Gilbert Waring, 27 Aug. 1886, 
aged 88 years, 7 months, 27 days. The 
obituary reports that her husband, Thomas, 
died in 1827. 

From notes of Cora Estelle (Scott) Waring, 
who died 2 May 1952, and from Mr. Waring's 
letters, Thomas Ezra Scott and Rosetta 
Raymond had a daughter, Mary Ann Scott, b. 
1825, d. 1917. She married Aaron Gilbert 
Waring (1826-1891). He died at Splinterville, 
N. Y. • 9 Nov. 1891. They had three children: 
Jennie Eliza Waring, b. Greenfield, N. Y._, 
24 Jan. 1851, d. unmarried at Saratoga Springs 
25 Feb. 1886 (or 1887) aged 36; Charles Scott 
Waring, b. 1855, who married first Charlotte 
E. Belle.nger, _who died at childbirth, and 
he married second Gertrude E. Patrick; and 
Herbert Waring (1859-1941) who married Cora 
Estelle Scott, a descendant of Williaml Scott. 
Charles Raymond Waring was the son of Charles 
Scott Waring, and our correspondent who has 
supplied much of the information included 
here. 

29 Dece 1966 9 1-irso Leon C. Johnson 9 Route 1~ 
Box 104 9 Cygnet~ Ohio$) wrote us saying~ 118~fy 
great grandfather~ John Winfield Scott was 
born in Saratoga Countyi) 19 Dec. 1815.n We 
have been unable to pinpoint his position in 
the Scott family. He married Sarah Fuller 
of Chatauqua~ Ne Ye and had children~ Thomas 
B. ~ William Hickock and Ira Winfieldt also 
a daughteri Nancy Elizabeth. The names 
are similar to these other Scotts and ,v-e 
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believe they are related. The daughter, Nancy 
Elizabeth, married Martin Luther Clark, a 
Lieutenant in the Civil War. Their six 
children were Maud Louise Clark, Mable Estelle 
Clark, Blanche Edna Clark, Ida Clark, Lola 
Clark, and Harley DeWitt Clark. Harley DeWitt 
Clark married Lucinda Titley of Chicago, Ill. 
and their only child was Carol Roberta Clark 
who married Leon Cornelius Johnson. The 
Johnsons have no children. 

Perhaps someday a more complete genealogy of 
these other Scotts can be compiled. 



NAME INDEX 

ALLARD, Abiel c., 29 
Sarah, 29 

ALLEN, Jas., 7 
ANDERSON, Fanny (Massey), 25 
APGAR j Aus tin Clarke, 22 

William Beaverj 22 
ARMITAGE, Rev. Thomas, 22 
BAILEYi Gen. Daniel W., 16 

Ellen Elizabeth, 17 
Grover Cleveland, 17 
Harriet E., 17 
Isabella, 17 
Lewis Scott, 17 
Marion Cook, 17 
Mary Alice, 17 
Robert E., 17 
Ruby M., 17 
Samuel, 6, 7, 16, 17 

BAINBRIDGE, Mary Rebekah, 41 
BALDWIN, --Mr. A. , 3 
BELDEN, Abigail, 43, 45 
BELKNAP, Christina, 22 
BELLENGER, Charlotte E., 46 
BELLIS, Cornelia, 22 
BALLOU, Otis H., 23 
BEVIERi Louisi 23 

Maria Hosbroucki 23 
BILLINGS~ Charles~ 29 

Mattie 9 29 
BLACK.LEACH 9 Joseph 9 7 
BOS'lWICK$) Emily~ 20 
BRIGGS 9 Sarah Annv 11~ 12 

Silas s, 11 
BROWN~ Elizabeth~ 13 

Samuel We?) 13 
BUCKl~~ Elizabeth~ 38 
BURGOYNE;, Gen. i 6 

48. 



CARPENfER, Nancy, 28 
CHERRY, Capt. Samuel, 5 
CLARK, Blanche Edna, 47 

Carol Roberta, 46, 47 
Ida, 47 
John, 17 
Harley DeWitt, 47 
Lola, 47 
Mabel Estelle, 47 
Martin Luther, 47 
}Iary, 17 
Maud Louise, 47 

COBB, Dr. Hosea Palmer, 19 
COURTENAY,_ Arthur Eugene, 30 

Eliza Nellie, 30_ 
Frederic Scott, 30 
Herbert Marshall, 30 
J: rvin Ray 1 30 
John, 30 
Joseph Edgar, 30 
Joseph Heap, 30 
Minnie Flora, 30 
Myrtle Irene, 30 
Waldon Heap, 30 

CURTIS, Cyrus H.K., 24 
DALRYMPLE, Andrew, 5, 9 

Barbara, 5, 9, 10 
Luther, 5 
William9 9 

DAY,, Charles 9 19 
DEUEL a) James 9 7 

Joseph Jrt, 9 7 
EASTON 9 Cora Be~ 18 

Emmet F$e) 18 
Hattie F~$) 18 
Jay 9 18 
Jay Burdettg 18 

EASTWOODi Asenathy 19 
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